



## Mr. VIJAY GULED

Assistant Professor

**Specialization :** Faculty of commerce

**Email:** vijayguled91@gmail.com

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/vijay-guled-bb4855119/>

### Qualification

- UGC-NET
- K-SET
- M.COM
- B.COM

### Work Experience - 5 years

- 2019 –present – Assistant Professor for Jain Degree College, Hubballi
- 2015-2018 – previous-Assistant professor- Global college of commerce, IT and management, Hubballi

### Courses Facilitated

- Financial accounting
- Management accounting
- Financial accounting
- Income tax
- Financial service
- Business Law

### Member on

### Career Summary

Mr.Vijay Guled, intends to build a career in Commerce Sector. As, Commerce Education plays a very important role in the changing business world. It is the most important key, which leads to success in all sectors of economy. Commerce students have derived some benefits and seeks to offer a large amount of knowledge which include lecturing, learning, group discussion, brain-storming, simulation exercises, case study, role-play, seminars etc.

It makes them aware of social, economic and political problems relating to business concerns. It teaches them to face the market situation, to adapt themselves to the present circumstances. Moreover, it helps them to meet the Global Competition. He is Specialized in ‘Accounting along with other Finance Subjects’. The continuous effort and hard work, has made him to excel in the subject.

### Research Interest

Corporate Accounting and taxation.

### Research Publications

-NIL-

### Articles

-	Title of Paper	Institute name	seminar	Year
1	Education as learning platform with instant feedback in digital era -	Organized by IQAC of KLE Society's gudleppa hallikeri college, Haveri on 20.3.2017	State level seminar entitled 'Feedback power : a system for devising and implementing quality assurance plans'	2017
2	A walk of ever changing destination in the way towards skill development and emerging	'Organized by Anjuman arts, science, commerce college and PG center Dharwadon 4 march 2017	UGC sponsored one day national level seminar entitled 'Make in india: opportunities and challenges'	2017

<b><u>Committees / Editorial Boards/Committees</u></b>  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Member of Social activities – 2021</li> </ul>		entrepreneurs.																			
	3	“Security portfolio performance of pesticides and agrochemicals companies in India”	conduct by JAIN(Deemed to be university)- on 8th and 9th August 2020	International virtual Conference on “Rediscovering management of business post covid-19”-	2020																
<b><u>Consultancy / Projects</u></b> -NIL-																					
<b><u>Books/Chapters</u></b> -NIL-																					
<b><u>Activities</u></b> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Activity</th> <th>Title</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Cavalcade -2019 Youth fest (co- ordinator)</td> <td>Management Fest</td> <td>2019</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>Annual Sports -(co- ordinator)</td> <td>Annual Sports</td> <td>2019 2020</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3</td> <td>Orientation-(co- ordinator)</td> <td>Fresher’s</td> <td>2019 2020</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>						S.N	Activity	Title	Year	1	Cavalcade -2019 Youth fest (co- ordinator)	Management Fest	2019	2	Annual Sports -(co- ordinator)	Annual Sports	2019 2020	3	Orientation-(co- ordinator)	Fresher’s	2019 2020
S.N	Activity	Title	Year																		
1	Cavalcade -2019 Youth fest (co- ordinator)	Management Fest	2019																		
2	Annual Sports -(co- ordinator)	Annual Sports	2019 2020																		
3	Orientation-(co- ordinator)	Fresher’s	2019 2020																		
<b><u>Recognition / Awards</u></b> -NIL-																					
<b><u>Seminars and Conferences attended</u></b> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>S.N</th> <th>Title of Conference</th> <th>Institute</th> <th>Year</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Faculty development workshop on “education in digital era” at Date:22/7/2016.</td> <td>Global business school Hubli.</td> <td>2016</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>. Faculty development program on “writing and publishing research papers in ABDC/ABS/Scopus ranked journals</td> <td>IEEMS B-school Hubli.</td> <td>16/12/2019</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>						S.N	Title of Conference	Institute	Year	1	Faculty development workshop on “education in digital era” at Date:22/7/2016.	Global business school Hubli.	2016	2	. Faculty development program on “writing and publishing research papers in ABDC/ABS/Scopus ranked journals	IEEMS B-school Hubli.	16/12/2019				
S.N	Title of Conference	Institute	Year																		
1	Faculty development workshop on “education in digital era” at Date:22/7/2016.	Global business school Hubli.	2016																		
2	. Faculty development program on “writing and publishing research papers in ABDC/ABS/Scopus ranked journals	IEEMS B-school Hubli.	16/12/2019																		

**Online Certifications and Webinars**

-NIL-

**Webinars-FDP/MDP**

S.N	FDP/MDP-Webinar	Institution	Year
1	"Juggling in the Midst of the New Normal"	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	17th June 2020
2	"Impact of COVID-19 on the Indian Stock Markets"	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	13th June 2020
3	"Goal setting that cannot fail"	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	1st June 2020
4	"Moving forward through the challenges posed by Covid-19 in the manufacturing sector"	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	30th May 2020
5	Paradigm shift in Teaching Pedagogy - Post Covid-19 Quality Research and its output	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	19 <sup>th</sup> June 2020
6	Reflections of higher education scenario- Post -covid-19	National Assessment and Accreditation Council	13 <sup>th</sup> june 2020
7	E-library- New Way of Learning	IEMS B-School Hubli	27 june 2020
8	Aacharyadevo Bhava	National Assessment and Accreditation Council	11 sep 2020
9	"GST - Practical Worlshop"	Anjuman -e- Islam's Nehru Arts, Science , Commerce College & PG Centre, Hubballi	26/06/2021
10	An Itercative Webinar on India's Priority Post Covid-19 on Economy, Healthcare, Education , Affirmative action , Judiciary,Tax	Institute of Business Mgmt and Research, Hubballi(Economic Forum)	15/12/2020



**FACULTY PROFILE**

(Affiliated to Karnatak University, Dharwad, Recognized by Govt. of Karnataka)

2020-21